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Subject: Leadership	Training
Date: Monday,	July	8,	2013	at	11:01:14	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: Brian	Robichaux

Higley	is	geHng	ready	to	do	our	annual	leadership	training.		We	are	looking	for	$10,000	in	financial	support.		Who	might	I	ask
for	support?		We	would	like	to	have	the	support	come	through	the	educaRonal	foundaRon.	

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016
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Subject: Re:	Leadership	Training
Date: Monday,	July	8,	2013	at	12:19:22	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: Brian	Robichaux

How	about	core	and	chase?

Dr.	Birdwell

On	Jul	8,	2013,	at	11:32	AM,	"Brian	Robichaux"	<BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com>	wrote:

Should	I	tap	into	the	contractors	and	sub-contractors	through	Core.

Brian	A.	Robichaux,	President
HUNT & CARAWAY ARCHITECTS
1747	East	Morten	Avenue	#306
Phoenix,	Arizona	85020
p	602.595.8200	f	602.595.8399
c	602.350.3619
brobichaux@huntcaraway.com

From: Birdwell, Denise [mailto:Denise.Birdwell@husd.org] 
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 11:01 AM
To: Brian Robichaux
Subject: Leadership Training

Higley	is	ge\ng	ready	to	do	our	annual	leadership	training.		We	are	looking	for	$10,000	in	financial	support.	
Who	might	I	ask	for	support?		We	would	like	to	have	the	support	come	through	the	educaaonal	foundaaon.	

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016

Certified by Barracuda
__BARRACUDA_SIGN__
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Subject: RE:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center
Date: Friday,	July	12,	2013	at	10:54:03	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Brown,	Kendra	(RCHQ)
To: Olivas,	Jill,	Birdwell,	Denise
CC: Birdwell,	Denise

Thank	you.	You	are	all	set.	Have	a	great	weekend.

Kendra	Brown,	M.B.A.
Manager,	Business	OperaSons	&	AnalyScs
The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center
4445	Willard	Avenue,	Suite	800
Chevy	Chase,	Maryland	20815
301-547-4802	-	Direct
301-644-6135-	Fax
Kendra.brown@ritzcarlton.com
www.ritzcarlton.com/leadershipcenter

THE	RITZ-CARLTON	CONFIDENTIAL	AND	PROPRIETARY	INFORMATION
This	communicaSon	contains	informaSon	from	The	Ritz-Carlton	Hotel	Company,	L.L.C.	that	may	be	confidenSal.
Except	for	personal	use	by	the	intended	recipient,	or	as	expressly	authorized	by	the	sender,	any	person	who	receives
this	informaSon	is	prohibited	from	disclosing,	copying,	distribuSng,	and/or	using	it.	If	you	have	received	this
communicaSon	in	error,	please	immediately	delete	it	and	all	copies,	and	promptly	noSfy	the	sender.	Nothing	in	this
communicaSon	is	intended	to	operate	as	an	electronic	signature	under	applicable	law.

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Olivas,	Jill	[mailto:Jill.Olivas@husd.org]
Sent:	Friday,	July	12,	2013	1:12	PM
To:	Brown,	Kendra	(RCHQ);	Birdwell,	Denise
Cc:	Birdwell,	Denise
Subject:	RE:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center

We	received	the	invoice	and	the	contract	for	the	Leadership	training	for	July	15th	for	the	Ritz	Dove	Mountain.		We	are
connecSng	with	a	Business	Partner,	Mr.	Brian	Robichaux,	he	will	be	calling	today	if	he	has	not	already	(Friday	July
12th)	to	make	the	payment.

Please	find	the	signed	contract	and	invoice	ahached....let	me	know	if	you	have	any	quesSons.

Jill	Olivas
AdministraSve	Associate	to
A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.	,	Superintendent	Higley	Unified	School	Dist.
2935	S.	Recker	Road	|	Gilbert,	AZ		85295	Jill.olivas@husd.org
480-279-7016

-----Original	Message-----
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-----Original	Message-----
From:	Brown,	Kendra	(RCHQ)	[mailto:Kendra.Brown@ritzcarlton.com]
Sent:	Friday,	July	12,	2013	5:04	AM
To:	Birdwell,	Denise
Cc:	Olivas,	Jill
Subject:	RE:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center

Thank	you.

Kendra	Brown,	M.B.A.
Manager,	Business	OperaSons	&	AnalyScs	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center
4445	Willard	Avenue,	Suite	800
Chevy	Chase,	Maryland	20815
301-547-4802	-	Direct
301-644-6135-	Fax
Kendra.brown@ritzcarlton.com
www.ritzcarlton.com/leadershipcenter

THE	RITZ-CARLTON	CONFIDENTIAL	AND	PROPRIETARY	INFORMATION	This	communicaSon	contains	informaSon	from
The	Ritz-Carlton	Hotel	Company,	L.L.C.	that	may	be	confidenSal.	Except	for	personal	use	by	the	intended	recipient,	or
as	expressly	authorized	by	the	sender,	any	person	who	receives	this	informaSon	is	prohibited	from	disclosing,
copying,	distribuSng,	and/or	using	it.	If	you	have	received	this	communicaSon	in	error,	please	immediately	delete	it
and	all	copies,	and	promptly	noSfy	the	sender.	Nothing	in	this	communicaSon	is	intended	to	operate	as	an	electronic
signature	under	applicable	law.

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Birdwell,	Denise	[mailto:Denise.Birdwell@husd.org]
Sent:	Thursday,	July	11,	2013	2:45	PM
To:	Brown,	Kendra	(RCHQ)
Cc:	Birdwell,	Denise;	Olivas,	Jill
Subject:	Re:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center

Jill	Olivas	will	be	contacSng	you.

Dr.	Birdwell

On	Jul	11,	2013,	at	11:08	AM,	"Kendra	Brown"	<kendra.brown@ritzcarlton.com>	wrote:

Good	aqernoon	Dr.	BIrdswell,
We're	so	pleased	you've	scheduled	an	on-site	presentaSon	with	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center.	My	name	is
Kendra	Brown	and	I	will	now	be	your	main	Leadership	Center	contact	as	we	coordinate	and	prepare	for	your
presentaSon.
Your	On-site	PresentaSon	date	is	quickly	approaching	and	is	scheduled	on	Monday,	July	15,	2013	at	The	Ritz-
Carlton,	Dove	Mountain.	Please	provide	the	payment	informaSon	and	return	the	signed	contract	by	tomorrow	so
that	we	have	everything	taken	care	of	before	Monday.
Ms.	Jennifer	Blackmon	will	be	your	facilitator	and	her	profile	is	ahached	for	your	reference.
Please	refer	to	the	ahached	markeSng	packet	for	more	informaSon	concerning	your	event.
Thank	you	for	your	business.	We	look	forward	to	working	with	you	and	your	organizaSon.	Please	let	me	know	if	you
have	any	further	quesSons	at	this	Sme.	All	the	best.
Kendra	Brown,	M.B.A.
Manager,	Business	OperaSons	&	AnalyScs	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership
Center
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
THE	RITZ-CARLTON	CONFIDENTIAL	AND	PROPRIETARY	INFORMATION	This
communicaSon	contains	informaSon	from	The	Ritz-Carlton	Hotel
Company,	L.L.C.	that	may	be	confidenSal.	Except	for	personal	use	by
the	intended	recipient,	or	as	expressly	authorized	by	the	sender,	any
person	who	receives	this	informaSon	is	prohibited	from	disclosing,
copying,	distribuSng,	and/or	using	it.	If	you	have	received	this
communicaSon	in	error,	please	immediately	delete	it	and	all	copies,
and	promptly	noSfy	the	sender.	Nothing	in	this	communicaSon	is
intended	to	operate	as	an	electronic	signature	under	applicable	law.
<Bio	-	Jennifer	Blackmon	w	pic)	9.6.12-	G.pdf>	<MarkeSngPacket.pdf>

CerSfied	by	Barracuda
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Subject: RE:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center
Date: Friday,	July	12,	2013	at	12:33:06	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Olivas,	Jill
To: 'Brian	Robichaux'

You	are	an	angel!!!		Thank	you	so	much	and	have	a	wonderful	weekend!	:)

		Jill

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Brian	Robichaux	[mailto:BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com]
Sent:	Friday,	July	12,	2013	12:29	PM
To:	Olivas,	Jill
Subject:	Re:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center

All	done

Sent	from	my	iPhone

On	Jul	12,	2013,	at	10:43	AM,	"Olivas,	Jill"	<Jill.Olivas@husd.org>	wrote:

Kendra	Brown	is	your	new	contact	person	if	you	have	not	call	today	yet.		Her	direct	phone	is:		301-547-4802			The
total	amount	on	the	contract	was:		$6750
Thank	you	again	and	have	a	wonderful	weekend!
		Jill
-----Original	Message-----
From:	Olivas,	Jill
Sent:	Friday,	July	12,	2013	10:12	AM
To:	'Brown,	Kendra	(RCHQ)';	Birdwell,	Denise
Cc:	Birdwell,	Denise
Subject:	RE:	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center
We	received	the	invoice	and	the	contract	for	the	Leadership	training	for	July	15th	for	the	Ritz	Dove	Mountain.		We
are	connechng	with	a	Business	Partner,	Mr.	Brian	Robichaux,	he	will	be	calling	today	if	he	has	not	already	(Friday
July	12th)	to	make	the	payment.
Please	find	the	signed	contract	and	invoice	ajached....let	me	know	if	you	have	any	queshons.
Jill	Olivas
Administrahve	Associate	to
A.	Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.	,	Superintendent	Higley	Unified	School	Dist.
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
Manager,	Business	Operahons	&	Analyhcs	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership
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
THE	RITZ-CARLTON	CONFIDENTIAL	AND	PROPRIETARY	INFORMATION	This	communicahon	contains	informahon
from	The	Ritz-Carlton	Hotel	Company,	L.L.C.	that	may	be	confidenhal.	Except	for	personal	use	by	the	intended
recipient,	or	as	expressly	authorized	by	the	sender,	any	person	who	receives	this	informahon	is	prohibited	from
disclosing,	copying,	distribuhng,	and/or	using	it.	If	you	have	received	this	communicahon	in	error,	please
immediately	delete	it	and	all	copies,	and	promptly	nohfy	the	sender.	Nothing	in	this	communicahon	is	intended	to
operate	as	an	electronic	signature	under	applicable	law.
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
Jill	Olivas	will	be	contachng	you.
Dr.	Birdwell
On	Jul	11,	2013,	at	11:08	AM,	"Kendra	Brown"	<kendra.brown@ritzcarlton.com>	wrote:
Good	aternoon	Dr.	BIrdswell,
We're	so	pleased	you've	scheduled	an	on-site	presentahon	with	The	Ritz-Carlton	Leadership	Center.	My	name	is
Kendra	Brown	and	I	will	now	be	your	main	Leadership	Center	contact	as	we	coordinate	and	prepare	for	your
presentahon.
Your	On-site	Presentahon	date	is	quickly	approaching	and	is	scheduled	on	Monday,	July	15,	2013	at	The	Ritz-
Carlton,	Dove	Mountain.	Please	provide	the	payment	informahon	and	return	the	signed	contract	by	tomorrow	so
that	we	have	everything	taken	care	of	before	Monday.
Ms.	Jennifer	Blackmon	will	be	your	facilitator	and	her	profile	is	ajached	for	your	reference.
Please	refer	to	the	ajached	markehng	packet	for	more	informahon	concerning	your	event.
Thank	you	for	your	business.	We	look	forward	to	working	with	you	and	your	organizahon.	Please	let	me	know	if
you	have	any	further	queshons	at	this	hme.	All	the	best.
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
communicahon	contains	informahon	from	The	Ritz-Carlton	Hotel
Company,	L.L.C.	that	may	be	confidenhal.	Except	for	personal	use	by
the	intended	recipient,	or	as	expressly	authorized	by	the	sender,	any
person	who	receives	this	informahon	is	prohibited	from	disclosing,
copying,	distribuhng,	and/or	using	it.	If	you	have	received	this
communicahon	in	error,	please	immediately	delete	it	and	all	copies,
and	promptly	nohfy	the	sender.	Nothing	in	this	communicahon	is
intended	to	operate	as	an	electronic	signature	under	applicable	law.
<Bio	-	Jennifer	Blackmon	w	pic)	9.6.12-	G.pdf>	<MarkehngPacket.pdf>

Cerhfied	by	Barracuda
<Higley.pdf>
<Higley	Unified	School	District.pdf>
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HIGLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 

 

 
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING  

AGENDA  
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.01, notice is hereby given to members of the Higley Unified School District No. 60 Governing 
Board and to the general public that the Higley Unified School District No. 60 Governing Board will hold a Board Meeting. 
 
The Governing Board reserves the right to move into executive session for legal advice with its attorneys for any item listed 
on the agenda, in person or by telephone, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3). 

 
Members of the Governing Board will attend either in person or by telephone conference call. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013  

District Office – Governing Board Meeting Room 
2935 S. Recker Road 

Gilbert, Arizona 85295 
 
6:30 P.M. Regular Meeting 
 

1.0 Call to Order 
2.0 Roll Call  
3.0 Moment of Silence  
 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.0 Approval of Agenda 

____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 
 
5.0  Request to Speak to the Governing Board, A.R.S. § 38-431.01.H.  
  
We value input from our constituents.  This time has been set aside for anyone from the audience who wishes 
to address the Board.  Please remember, this is not an appropriate venue to evaluate, discuss, or criticize 
district personnel.   
 
Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.  Therefore, 
pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to directing staff to 
study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further consideration and decision at a 
later date.  Please limit your remarks to three minutes.  

  
6.0 Superintendent’s Report 

 Awards/Recognitions/Presentations 
 Board Comments 
 Upcoming Events 

o Tuesday, July 16, 2013  HUSD Summer Leadership Conference, 
District Office Board Room 

o July 25-29, 2013   Orientation for New Teachers 
o Tuesday, July 30, 2013 First Day for Returning Teachers 
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o Monday, August 5, 2013 First Day of School
 July 2013 Calendar

          7.0  Consent Agenda Items 
____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 

7.1 Approve Personnel Action Items 

 Appointments
 Resignations/Terminations
 Supplemental Pay
 Staff Adjustments/Amendments/Reclassifications
 Work Agreements

7.2 Approve Payroll and Expense Vouchers 

7.3 Approve Minutes for June 6, 2013 Governing Board Meeting  

7.4 Approve Overnight Trip to Pine Summit in Prescott, Arizona for the WFHS 
Student Council Students and 2 Sponsors from July 6–10, 2013   

7.5 Approve Overnight Field Trip for 7 Higley High School Drama Club Students and 
1 Sponsor to Attend the 2013 Camp Shadow Pines Workshop in Heber, Arizona 
from July 9–12, 2013   

7.6 Approve Overnight Field Trip for 12 Williams Field High School Girls Basketball 
Players and 3 Sponsors to the San Diego Classic Basketball Tournament in San 
Diego, California from July 16–21, 2013 

7.7 Approve Overnight Trip to Tonto Rim Leadership Retreat in Payson, Arizona for 
the WFHS Student Council Students and 4 Sponsors from August 15–17, 2013   

7.8 Approve Overnight Field Trip for WFHS Marching Band to Practice in Show Low, 
Arizona, from August 30–31, 2013 

7.9 Approve Overnight Field Trip for WFHS Marching Band to Participate in the 
Regional Caliber Competition in Murrieta, California from October 3–6, 2013 

8.0 Old Business 

9.0 Action and Information Items 
9.1 Approve the Proposed FY14 Budget 

____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 

9.2 Discussion and Approve 2013-14 Governing Board Meeting Schedule 
____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 

9.3  Approve Safety Declaration  
____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 

9.4  Appoint Governing Board Member to Serve as the Board Representative on the 
Trust 
____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 
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10.0 Executive Session – Student Retention 
10.1 Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(2) and A.R.S. § 15-342(11), Executive 

Session to Review the Decision of a Teacher to Retain Student No. 37763 in a 
grade in an elementary school.  The review will be conducted in open session, if 
requested by the parents.   

11.0 Action and Information Items 
11.1 Possible Action Regarding Retention of Student No. 37763 

____ Motion       ____ Second       ____ Discussion      ____ Vote 

12.0 Future Agenda Items 
 Work Study on Work Studies to include Policy BEDBA-Agenda Preparation &

Dissemination
 Presentation on all HUSD budget cuts that have occurred
 Review policy on the election process for President and Vice President (date

requested)
 Overview on Special Education Department and Services (July 2013)
 Update on communication within the district on how we market and connect with

staff

        13.0 Adjourn 

 Additional documentation relating to public meeting Agenda items may be obtained 24 hours prior to the time stated for the Governing Board
meeting to convene.  These documents can be found in the Superintendent’s office located at 2935 S. Recker Road, Gilbert, AZ, 85295.

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting the Governing Board Secretary, at least 72 hours in
advance of the meeting to allow the District time to arrange for the accommodation.

EXHIBIT 1, PAGE 15 of 15 PAGES 
REPORT OF JANN-MICHAEL GREENBURG

JMG0015



Page	1	of	2

Subject: FW:	founda+on
Date: Wednesday,	April	17,	2013	at	2:52:11	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Brian	Robichaux
To: Birdwell,	Denise	(Denise.Birdwell@husd.org)

Brian	A.	Robichaux,	President
HUNT & CARAWAY ARCHITECTS
1747	East	Morten	Avenue	#306
Phoenix,	Arizona	85020
p	602.595.8200	f	602.595.8399
c	602.350.3619
brobichaux@huntcaraway.com

From: Mike Melton [mailto:meltoninbuckeye@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Brian Robichaux
Subject: RE: foundation

Checks should be made out to: The Megellas Foundation (check discription, write "Higley").

Mail donations to: 
The Megellas Foundation
C/O: Michael Melton
501 E. Arizona Avenue
Buckeye, AZ  85326

Dr. B or Brian can contact me anytime you need access to donations.  Contact me by phone or text:
(623) 696-6557 or E-Mail: meltoninbuckeye@gmail.com
Just provide me with the name of person or organization you would like check made out to, the address
you want the check sent to, the amount of donation funds being used, a brief discription of what the
donation will be used for.
Thanks, Mike Melton

From my Android phone on T-Mobile. The first nationwide 4G network.

Brian Robichaux <BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com> wrote:

Good morning Mike.  I spoke to Denise this morning and if you can give the address and how to make
the checks payable she will send them to you for deposit and the check requests for checks.  Thanks,
Brian.

Brian	A.	Robichaux,	President
HUNT & CARAWAY ARCHITECTS
1747 East Morten Avenue #306
Phoenix, Arizona 85020
p 602.595.8200 f 602.595.8399
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c 602.350.3619
brobichaux@huntcaraway.com
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Subject: RE:	House
Date: Wednesday,	October	24,	2012	at	8:57:17	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: 'brian	robichaux'

We	are	thinking	Friday	works	best.

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016

-----Original	Message-----
From:	brian	robichaux	[mailto:brobichaux@cox.net]
Sent:	Wednesday,	October	24,	2012	8:15	AM
To:	Birdwell,	Denise
Subject:	RE:	House

yes

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Birdwell,	Denise	[mailto:Denise.Birdwell@husd.org]
Sent:	Tuesday,	October	23,	2012	3:50	PM
To:	Brian	Robichaux	(brobichaux@cox.net);	'Brian	Robichaux'
Subject:	House

Can	you	assist	us	with	a	viewing	of	the	house	around		3:30	or	4		tomorrow?

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org<mailto:denise.birdwell@husd.org>
480-279-7016
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Subject: real	estate	info
Date: Wednesday,	October	24,	2012	at	10:50:36	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Brian	Robichaux
To: dbirdwell@husd.org

The	house	is	at	8910	Drey		Lane					Richard	Noeltner	with	HomeSmart	at	602-	799-9494

Brian	A.	Robichaux,	President
HUNT & CARAWAY ARCHITECTS
1747	East	Morten	Avenue	#306
Phoenix,	Arizona	85020
p	602.595.8200	f	602.595.8399
c	602.350.3619
brobichaux@huntcaraway.com
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Subject: Re:	real	estate	info
Date: Wednesday,	October	24,	2012	at	12:33:33	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: ADorney

Will	call	in	few

Dr.	Birdwell

On	Oct	24,	2012,	at	12:02	PM,	"ADorney"	<ADorney@azsa.org>	wrote:

I	have	asked	Geoff	Rooker	to	prequalify	me.		I	viewed	all	the	pictures	and	will	make	an	offer	when	I	am
prequalified.		
-----Original	Message-----
From:	Birdwell,	Denise	[mailto:Denise.Birdwell@husd.org]
Sent:	Wednesday,	October	24,	2012	10:58	AM
To:	ADorney
Subject:	Fwd:	real	estate	info
Dr.	Birdwell
Begin	forwarded	message:
From:	Brian	Robichaux	<BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com<mailto:BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com>>
Date:	October	24,	2012,	10:50:36	AM	MST
To:	"dbirdwell@husd.org<mailto:dbirdwell@husd.org>"	<dbirdwell@husd.org<mailto:dbirdwell@husd.org>>
Subject:	real	estate	info
The	house	is	at	8910	Drey		Lane					Richard	Noeltner	with	HomeSmart	at	602-	799-9494
Brian	A.	Robichaux,	President
HUNT	&	CARAWAY	ARCHITECTS
1747	East	Morten	Avenue	#306
Phoenix,	Arizona	85020
p	602.595.8200	f	602.595.8399
c	602.350.3619
brobichaux@huntcaraway.com<mailto:brobichaux@huntcaraway.com>
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Subject: Fwd:	Check	out	this	home	at	1515	W	WINTER	Dr
Date: Saturday,	March	9,	2013	at	8:30:04	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: aJorney@azsa.org,	Kay	HunnicuJ

Begin	forwarded	message:

From:	Brian	Robichaux	<brobichaux@cox.net>
Date:	March	9,	2013,	8:10:43	AM	MST
To:	<dbirdwell@husd.org>
Subject:	Check	out	this	home	at	1515	W	WINTER	Dr

View	all	the	details	&	photos	on	Redfin.com:

1515	W	WINTER	Dr
Phoenix,	AZ
$600,000

Lis_ng	from	Redfin	for	iOS.

Sent	from	my	iPad
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Subject: Re:	Check	out	this	home	at	1515	W	WINTER	Dr
Date: Saturday,	March	9,	2013	at	8:25:12	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: Brian	Robichaux

This	is	a	wow	home.	Well	done.	

Dr.	Birdwell

On	Mar	9,	2013,	at	8:11	AM,	"Brian	Robichaux"	<brobichaux@cox.net>	wrote:

View	all	the	details	&	photos	on	Redfin.com:

1515	W	WINTER	Dr
Phoenix,	AZ
$600,000

LisYng	from	Redfin	for	iOS.

Sent	from	my	iPad
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Subject: Fwd:	Insurance	Claims	History
Date: Wednesday,	March	13,	2013	at	1:31:02	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: Brian	Robichaux
ACachments: image001.jpg,	ATT00001.htm,	image002.png,	ATT00002.htm,	Kay	AC.pdf,	ATT00003.htm

Dr.	Birdwell

Begin	forwarded	message:

From:	"ANorney"	<ANorney@azsa.org>
To:	"drbirdwell@husd.org"	<drbirdwell@husd.org>,	"'drbirdwell@aol.com'"	<drbirdwell@aol.com>,
"Birdwell,	Denise"	<Denise.Birdwell@husd.org>
Subject:	FW:	Insurance	Claims	History

From:	Richard	Noeltner	[mailto:noeltner@cox.net]
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	12,	2013	8:22	PM
To:	ANorney
Subject:	RE:	Insurance	Claims	History

Hi	Kay,
ANached	is	the	AC	evaluaZon.
I	would	be	happy	to	go	over	everything	with	you.
Also,	I	can	certainly	let	Denise	and	roofer	in	tomorrow,	just	let	me	know	when.
Thursday	is	always	a	liNle	tougher	for	me,	but	I	am	sure	we	could	make	is	work	as	well.

Richard	Noeltner
HomeSmart	Elite	Group
Always:	602-799-9494
Fax:	602-680-2497
www.RealRichard.com<hNp://www.RealRichard.com>
[small	c	logo]<hNp://www.facebook.com/pages/Realrichard/530499700333501>[small	linkedin]
<hNp://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=17991680&authType=NAME_SEARCH&authToken=-
z47&locale=en_US&srchid=c52132ec-9d95-429f-9810-f44ca5ab6a3c-
0&srchindex=1&srchtotal=2&goback=%2Efps_PBCK_richard+noeltner_*1_*1_*1_*1_*1_*1_*2_*1_Y_
*1_*1_*1_false_1_R_*1_*51_*1_*51_true_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2
_*2_*2_*2_*2_*2&pvs=ps&trk=pp_profile_name_link>

From:	ANorney	[mailto:ANorney@azsa.org]
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	12,	2013	8:02	PM
To:	Richard	Noeltner,	HomeSmart	602-799-9494
Subject:	Re:	Insurance	Claims	History

Richard.if	you	could	let	us	know	when	the	air	condiZoning	company	will	be	at	Trailridge,	Denise	would
like	to	bring	her	roofing	person	to	inspect	and	price	the	roof	at	the	same	Zme.!	Her	electrician,
plumbing	repair	will	view	the	report	and	give	an	esZmate	tomorrow.	Thank	you.!
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Sent	from	my	Verizon	Wireless	4G	LTE	DROID

"Richard	Noeltner,	HomeSmart	602-799-9494"	<noeltner@cox.net<mailto:noeltner@cox.net>>	wrote:
I	think	we	will	know	by	Tue,	perhaps	even	Mon.

Sent	from	my	Verizon	Wireless	4G	LTE	DROID

ANorney	<ANorney@azsa.org<mailto:ANorney@azsa.org>>	wrote:
Thanks	Richard.	When	do	you	think	we	will	hear	about	the	appraisal?

Sent	from	my	Verizon	Wireless	4G	LTE	DROID

Richard	Noeltner	<Richard@RealRichard.com<mailto:Richard@RealRichard.com>>	wrote:
Good	Day,
aNached	is	the	Insurance	Claims	History	(leNer	of	experience).

While	no	claims	were	paid	out,	according	to	the	lisZng	agent,	the	wife	had	made	three	inquiries	which,
unbeknownst	to	her,	were	logged	even	though	no	checks	were	ever	wriNen.

According	to	the	lisZng	agent	the	three	inquiries	included:

a) The	resurfacing	of	the	balcony	at	the	children’s	bedrooms.

b) An	overflowing	toilet	at	the	children’s	bathroom.

c) Loose	grout	at	the	master	bathroom	shower.

Richard	Noeltner
HomeSmart	Elite	Group
Always:	602-799-9494
Fax:	602-680-2497
www.RealRichard.com<hNp://www.RealRichard.com>
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Subject: FW:	Contact
Date: Thursday,	March	21,	2013	at	1:03:23	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: 'aBorney@azsa.org'
AAachments: Contact.vcf,	ATT00001.txt

Brian's	mortgage	broker.

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016

-----Original	Message-----
From:	Brian	Robichaux	[mailto:BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com]
Sent:	Thursday,	March	21,	2013	12:49	PM
To:	Birdwell,	Denise
Subject:	Contact
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Subject: Carpet
Date: Tuesday,	April	16,	2013	at	3:47:55	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: Brian	Robichaux

Any	contact	with	Mr.	Wolf.		Would	love	to	go	see	him	and	look	at	samples	etc.

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016
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Subject: FW:	Message	from	KMBT_C552DS
Date: Friday,	May	3,	2013	at	12:28:42	PM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: Brian	Robichaux
ABachments: SKMBT_C552D13050312150.pdf

Here	is	the	second	page.

A. Denise	Birdwell,	Ed.	D.
Superintendent
Higley	Unified	School	District
denise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016

From: Superintendent.Scanner@husd.org [mailto:Superintendent.Scanner@husd.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:15 PM
To: Birdwell, Denise
Subject: Message from KMBT_C552DS
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From: Birdwell, Denise Denise.Birdwell@husd.org
Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C552DS

Date: May 3, 2013 at 12:28 PM
To: Brian Robichaux BRobichaux@huntcaraway.com

This is the information from Kay.  Can you see what kind of prices you can get.  Thanks

A. Denise Birdwell, Ed. D.A. Denise Birdwell, Ed. D.
SuperintendentSuperintendent
Higley Unified School DistrictHigley Unified School District
denise.birdwell@husd.orgdenise.birdwell@husd.org
480-279-7016480-279-7016

From: Superintendent.Scanner@husd.org [mailto:Superintendent.Scanner@husd.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:15 PM
To: Birdwell, Denise
Subject: Message from KMBT_C552DS
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Subject: Re:	Contact
Date: Wednesday,	May	29,	2013	at	8:26:41	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Birdwell,	Denise
To: ScoD	Wolf
CC: Brian	Robichaux,	Birdwell,	Denise

It	smells	great	already.

Dr.	Birdwell

On	May	24,	2013,	at	9:55	AM,	"ScoD	Wolf"	<ScoD@wholesalefloors.com>	wrote:

Korey's	contact	informaUon.
<Korey	Sims.vcf>
wholesale	floors,	llc
8855	n.	black	canyon	hwy
phoenix,	az	85021
p	(602)	248-7878
f	(602)	248-7075
c	(602)	502-9088
scoD@wholesalefloors.com
www.wholesalefloors.com
"Sent	from	my	iPhone"
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Subject: Re:	Contact
Date: Wednesday,	May	29,	2013	at	8:50:00	AM	Mountain	Standard	Time
From: Sco?	Wolf
To: Birdwell,	Denise
CC: Brian	Robichaux,	Birdwell,	Denise

Denise,

Enjoy	it	Jming	for	this	could	not	have	been	be?er!!	Hope	all	is	well.	If	you	need	anything	don't	hesitate	to	contact	me
even	though	I	am	out	of	town	I	sJll	can	make	things	happen.

Thanks,
Sco?

wholesale	floors,	llc
8855	n.	black	canyon	hwy
phoenix,	az	85021
p	(602)	248-7878
f	(602)	248-7075
c	(602)	502-9088
sco?@wholesalefloors.com
www.wholesalefloors.com

"Sent	from	my	iPhone"

On	May	29,	2013,	at	8:24	AM,	"Birdwell,	Denise"	<Denise.Birdwell@husd.org>	wrote:

It	smells	great	already.
Dr.	Birdwell
On	May	24,	2013,	at	9:55	AM,	"Sco?	Wolf"	<Sco?@wholesalefloors.com>	wrote:
Korey's	contact	informaJon.
<Korey	Sims.vcf>
wholesale	floors,	llc
8855	n.	black	canyon	hwy
phoenix,	az	85021
p	(602)	248-7878
f	(602)	248-7075
c	(602)	502-9088
sco?@wholesalefloors.com
www.wholesalefloors.com
"Sent	from	my	iPhone"

CerJfied	by	Barracuda
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